

LRAPA CITIZENS ADVISORY COMMITTEE (CAC) Meeting Notes

January 28, 2020

Attending: Jim Daniels (Chair), Laura Seyler (Vice-Chair), Gery Vander Meer, Kathy Lamberg, Loren Later, Terry Richardson, Link Smith

Absent: Paul Ruscher, Kelly Wood, Jeff Carman,

Staff: Lance Giles, Max Hueftle, Robbye Robinson

Other: Louisa de Heer – Eugene Sustainability Commission Member

Call to Order: 12:00 PM

Public Participation – None

Introduce Guest: Louisa de Heer – Eugene Sustainability Commission

Board Meeting Overview:

- Mysti Frost announce that she is no longer working for Beyond Toxics. She will be working with an immigration law office in Springfield. It does not affect her position with LRAPA and the Board. And will still be involved with Beyond Toxics and their events
- Targeted Airshed Grant overview by Good Company
- Increase in member dues requested. Approved CPI and population only, no additional 4% increase for FY 2021
- Succession planning tabled.
- Conversation regarding the current air stagnation and advisories.

CAC Member Interview:

- Shane Ruddell – Applicant from Agricultural background Farm Bureau/Hazelnut farmer – **Application and Resume attached**

Discuss recruitment for other seats:

- Appeal to LRAPA Board and other local groups especially government for planning member.

2018 Eugene Air Toxics Update:

- Lance Giles presented information.

Roundtable:

- Terry Richardson – Handouts given to Debby for possible future topic. They were distributed to the committee. (DW)
- Loren Later – Other risks evaluated besides cancer? Max: yes
- Kathy Lamberg – Beyond Toxics report on their website regarding community meeting.
- Jim Daniels – DEQ currently taking comments on Indirect Sources rules

CAC Interview Discussion:

- Jim opened discussion about interviewee
- Loren makes a motion
- Gery seconds motion
- Vote unanimous
- Jim to take the recommendation for Shane Ruddell to become the agricultural representative to the next board meeting.

Adjourned 1:00 PM

Next Meeting Tuesday – February 25, 2020

From: noreply@civicplus.com
To: [Debby W](#); [Jo Niehaus](#)
Subject: Online Form Submittal: Citizen Advisory Committee Application
Date: Monday, January 13, 2020 9:27:03 PM

Citizen Advisory Committee Application

Name: Shane Ruddell

Address:

Phone:

Email:

This advisory committee represents several segments of the community. Please check the box which best describes that segment of the population you wish to represent. For full descriptions of each segment, please visit:
<http://www.lrapa.org/DocumentCenter/Home/View/2688>

Agriculture

Why do you want to become a member of the committee?

I am a member of this community representing a huge industry in this county.

Please give a brief description of any experience or training that qualifies you for this position.

While I haven't been a part of an advisory committee I am involved with numerous boards.

Please list the community concerns or topics you would like to see addressed by this committee.

Farming in lane county and coexisting with the rest of the population and industry. Also bridging the gap between urban and rural.

Briefly describe your present or past involvement in relevant community groups. Please note that having no previous involvement will not disqualify you for appointment.

I am the Vice President of Lan County Farm Bureau and also serve on the board of Lane Families For Farms and Forest.

Are you currently serving on any advisory boards or committees? If so, which ones?

N/A

This committee meets over the noon hour once a month. Are you available during this time?

Yes

Please upload any additional information you wish to include in your application, such as a resume.

[ODOF res.doc](#)

Applications are accepted on roll-in basis. Thank you for your time.

Email not displaying correctly? [View it in your browser.](#)

Shane Ruddell

Education:

Continued Education:
2008 – Present

Hands on courses:

John Deere University AG and Turf: Advanced service technician. (2/2009)

Salt Lake community college: Basic welding, advanced welding, oxy fuel safety, and oxy fuel welding. (4/2010, 3/2011, 5/2011)

National Technology Transfer: Mobile hydraulics course 1-13. (4/2010, 5/2011, 2/2012, 7/2013)

Visionaire, Inc.: Heating, ventilation, and air conditioning (HVAC) fundamentals and certification. (4/2012)

Medic first aid international: CPR, AED, and First aid. (4/2012, 3/2014)

Smith Driving Systems: Smith driving course hands on classroom. (3/2014)

Online courses:

Industrial pneumatics, couplings, drives, gears, bearings, clutch-brake combinations, brakes, clutches, linear actuators, basic physics, basic mechanical, diesel engines, charging and starting systems, electrical testers, circuit components, basic magnetism, circuit analysis, circuit fundamentals, electrical fundamentals, mobile electric, programmable logic controller fundamentals (PLC), confined space entry, asbestos awareness, spill prevention, fire prevention, lockout tag out training, handling hazardous material, machine operator, flagman, employee in charge, storm water pollution prevention, heat stress, spill prevention and control, bridge worker safety, crane safety, and supervisor leadership basics.

September 2006 – June 2008

Walla Walla Community College, Walla Walla, Washington.

Certificate of Applied Science in John Deere Technology

Certified in the following:

Electrical

Hydraulics

Service advisor

Macs Air Conditioning

September 2002 – June 2006

Junction City High School, Junction City, OR

Employment:

June 2017 – Present

Ruddell Farms LLC

Growing, harvesting and farming 166 acres of hazelnuts spread throughout Lane County.

June 2015 – December 2018

Oregon Department of Forestry

Mechanic, welder/fabricator, fire fighter, dozer operator, and truck driver. Mechanic: Duties included maintaining state fleet of fire engines and additional support vehicles. Welder/fabricator: Design and fabricate fire engines including plumbing and layout. Fire fighter: Trained and kept up qualifications to assist in firefighting operations. Dozer operator: Operated the unit dozer building fire line around district fires. Truck driver: Operated the unit water tender and also hauled the dozer to fires.

February 2010 – May 2015

Union Pacific Railroad

System mechanic: Diagnosis and repair of advanced hydraulic, electrical, and pneumatic systems in the field setting on Railroad specific equipment along with a variety of other specialized equipment including backhoes, excavators, dozers, and graders. Keeping machinery maintained, running, and repaired in a timely manner. Furthermore, operating to test and ensure quality, accurate repair. Often operating machinery to get familiar with the operation for future diagnosis and repair or to duplicate operational issues. Talking and communicating with operators, ordering parts from manufacture, opening work orders, doing paperwork and keeping service records. Advanced fabrication of specialized tools, changing/updating machine configuration, and heavy-duty welding on machines also operating a fully equipped 26,000lb CDL service truck with welder, air compressor, and torch.

September 2006 – September 2009

Fisher Farm and Lawn, Harrisburg, OR

Technician: Fixing and diagnosing advanced electrical problems along with fixing, diagnosing, and repairing a

vast verity of equipment mostly in a shop setting with some field work including dozers, tractors, mowers, implements, combines, skid steers, and company autos. Also doing all paperwork, computer work, records keeping, and customer service associated with repairing customer's equipment. Fabrication of special tools along with welding on machines and projects.

September 2005 – September 2006

Jesse Bounds Hay Hauling, Junction City, OR

Duties included: Operating Class A truck and trailer, dozer, roller compactor, bale wagon, tractor, baler, mower conditioner, hay rake, and hay squeeze. Performing preventative maintenance and light repair on all the machines, trucks, and equipment during the winter and before operation each day. Welding and fabrication along with hauling farm equipment, wide loads, and hay.

June 2003 – September 2005

Lou Kokkeler Farms, Junction City, OR

Jobs included: Operating Class A truck, water tenders, tractors, combines, windrowers, also I was involved with Christmas tree harvest and livestock duties. Some mild fabrication and welding.

Special skills:

Welding, fabrication, equipment operation, hauling equipment, electrical, engines, power train, hydraulic, and pneumatics.